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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF VICTORIA AT MELBOURNE
COMMERCIAL AND EQUITY DIVISION
COMMERCIAL COURT

S CI12010

IN THE MATTER OF TIMBERCORP SECURITIES LIMITED
(IN LIQUIDATION) (ACN 092 311 469)

TIMBERCORP SECURITIES LIMITED (IN LIQUIDATION) (ACN 092 311 469)

INITS CAPACITY AS RESPONSIBLE ENTITY OF THE 2004 TIMBERCORP TABLE
GRAPE PROJECT (ARSN 108 648 086) AND THE 2005 TIMBERCORP TABLE GRAPE
PROJECT (ARSN 113 512 236) AND ORS ACCORDING TO THE SCHEDULE
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Bridgette Toy-Cronin

From: Bridgette Toy-Cronin

Sent: Friday, 29 January 2010 12:12 PM

To: Bridgette Toy-Cronin

Subject: Timbercorp Table Grape and Citrus Projects
Attachments: Letter - ASIC.PDF

From: Jane Sheridan

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2009 5:10 PM

To: 'andrew.tregear@asic.gov.au’; ‘Tina.Beltrame@asic.gov.au'; 'Pamela,Hanrahan@ASIC.gov.au’

Cc: 'Mark.Bland@clarendonlawyers.com.au'; 'Michael.Fernon@clarendonlawyers.com.au’;

~ 'Katie.Desmond@clarendonlawyers.com.au’; 'SFoale@mauriceblackburn.com.au’; Bridgette Toy-Cronin; Bridget

Slocum
Subject: Timbercorp Table Grape and Citrus Projects

Dear All,

Please see the attached letter in relation to the proposed amendment to the constitution of the Timbercorp Table
Grape and Citrus Projects. .

If you have any issues with the proposed amendments, please let me know by 5pm on 18 December 2008 as the
liquidators intend to proceed with the amendment on Monday.

Regards

Jane

Jane Sheridan | Partner

Arnold Bloch Leibler | Level 21, 333 Collins Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
T: +61 3 9229 9815 | F: + 61 3 9229 9944 | M: 0418 323 679
jsheridan@abl.com.au | www.ab!.com.auy

Arnold Bloch Leibler acknowledges the traditional owners of couniry throughout Australia.
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Letter - ASIC.PDF
(55 KB)



Arnold Bloch Leibler

Lawyers and Advisers

14 December 2009

Your Ref
Private & Confidential OurRef JCS

File No. 011499489
Mr Andrew Tregear Contact
Litigation Counsel, Chief Legal Office Jane Sheridan

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Eg;?,,ﬁ;%?"?gz%%‘gw

Level 24 jsheridan@abl.com.au
120 Collins Street
Melbourne VIC 3000

Dear Andrew
Timbercorp Citrus and Table Grape Projects

At the hearing before Justice Judd on 24 November 2009, we mentioned to the
Court the Liquidators’ intention to amend the Constitutions for each of:

1 2004 Timbercorp Citrus Project;

2 2005 Timbercorp Citrus Project;

3 2004 Timbercorp Table Grape Project; and
4 2005 Timbercorp Table Grape Project,

to include a power to surrender the Growers’ Sub-leases. As Mr Zwier indicated
to the Court, given that the amendments are the same as those made in the
case of the Timbercorp Forestry, Almond and Olive Projects, the Liquidators’
view is that the amendments are not controversial. Accordingly, unless an
objection is made by ASIC or the grower representative group, the Liquidators
do not intend to seek a direction in relation to the making of the amendment.
However, as has been the case with each other Timbercorp Project, the
Liquidators would seek directions from the Court prior to exercising any such
power.

Please let us know if you have any issues with us amending the Constitutions in
this manner.

Yours faithfully

Yo Qi

Jane Sheridan
Partner
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